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INTERNAL MEMORANDUM
Permanent Secretary

TO: ALL HEADS OF DEPARTMENTS

FROM: PERMANENT SECRETARY

DATE: FEBRUARY 19, 2018

SUBJECT: BRIEF BY H.E THE PRESIDENT

Reference is herein made to the Cabinet Minute 79 (CT 2018) of 5%

February, 2018.

The President informed Cabinet that punitive action would be taken
against political leaders who will fully take decisions that are not in the

best interest of the Country and that they would be tasked to refund the
problems that they create (See attached

monies spent in addressing the

copy).
The purpose of this memo is to inform you”that the respective Technical
Officers will equally be held responsible for any misleading technical

guidance to the political leadership.

Please inform your team members to be much more cautious while
providing technical guidance to the political leadership.
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MINUTE 79 (CT 2018) BRIEF BY H.E THE PRESIDENT

3. Cabinet:

(5) Noted that punitive action would be taken against Political Leaders
who willfully take decisions that are not in the best interest of the
Country and that they would be tasked to refund the monies spent
in addressing the problems that they create.
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